From: Arab Hellenic Chamber of Commerce and Development [mailto:chamber@arabgreekchamber.gr]

Sent: Thursday, December 31, 2020 1:50 PM

To: chamber@arabgreekchamber.gr

Subject: KataBeon otov MNOE eldomoloewyv amnod tnv AlyUTTTLOK TIAEUPA OXETIKA LE TNV EPapUOYI VEWV TIPOTUTIWY
(Standards) yia mpoiovta

MPO2 TA MEAH TOY APABO-EAAHNIKQOY EMIMEAHTHPIOY

Ocua: Katadson otov MNOE sibonotnoswy ano tnv Alyurtiak TAEUPA CYETIKO UE TNV EQAPUOYH VEWV
npotunwy (standards) yia npoiovra

Avyomntd péln,

Ye ovvéyela evnuépwong pag amod to I'papeio OEY Kaipov péom tov Yrmovpyeio EEwtepikadyv B8 A/von, cag
yvopilovpe 6TL 1 kel evplokdpevn Amdopatik Aviimpoooneio g E.E. pe niektpovikn emiotoln g
avakoivmoe, 6Tt 1 Atyvntog katébece otov ITIOE (ITaykocpoc Opyaviopog Epumopiov) dvo véeg e100momacelg
OYETIKA LE TNV EQOPLOYTN VE®V TPOTUTT®V (standards) yia ta axdAovBa TpoidvTa:

1.LEpgutedparta yro xerpovpyikn) exépfacn, tpocdetikn ko opOotiky.
2.Moyepikd 6KevLN 0é aAOVRIVIO Y10, (P1)O1] TAVE 6€ POVPVo, Koviiva 1) eoTiec.

Emmpdcbeta onpeimvetal, 6Tt yio v Topakolohinon avaioymv Oepdtmv Kot 100TocGEMV, 01 EVOLOPEPOUEVOL
pmropovv va emiokéntovral TV wotocerida Tov [TOE o e&ng:

a) [N tepumtdoeig TBT (teyvikdv epmodiov oto epumodpto): hitp://tbtims.wto.org/en/Notifications/Search kot

B) ' tepuntdoelg SPS (vyglovopukdv Kot puTOHYEIOVOUIKOV GUGTNUATOV Ol0YEIPLONS TANPOPOPLOV):
http://spsims.wto.org/en/Notifications/Search

[MapakaroVpe yio v amootodr] oto I'pageio OEY Kaipov (email: ecocom-cairo@mfa.gr ) tuyxdv oyoriov kot
napotnpnocmv péypr 11 Ilavovapiov 2021 pe kowomoinon oto Apofo-EAinviké Emueintiplo
(chamber@arabgreekchamber.gr)

Yag evyouacte oloBepud Koin Mpmtoypovid pe Yyeia !

Mg extipnon,

Rashad Mabger
M'evikog Mpappateag

Aso6ill 4 5L A uiliadl 3us sall 345211
APABO-EAAHNIKO ENIMEAHTHPIO EMITOPIOY & ANANTYZEOX
ARAB-HELLENIC CHAMBER OF COMMERCE & DEVELOPMENT

Newd. Kndoiag 180-182, mapddp.OAupmniovikwv/154 51 Néo Wuxik6/ABRva (4oG dpodog)
TnA.: + 30 210-6711 210/ 6773 428 / 6726 882 (ecwt. 109)/ Fax: + 30 210-6746577
www.arabhellenicchamber.gr/kevtpiké e-mail: mailto:chamber@arabgreekchamber.gr

INQZTONOIHZH-AHAQZH NPOZ TOYZ NAPAAHNTEZ

AUTO TO MAVUMO KOL TUXOV GUVNUUEVA OE QUTO apyela €lval EUMIOTEUTIKA KOl amoppnTa Kot arnmeuBuvovtal POVo OTOUG CKOTIOUEVOUG
TIOPAANTITEG. Z€ TiepimTwon mou AABETE AUTO TO UAVUHA XWPLG VO EL0TE 0 OKOTIOUEVOG TTAPAAATITNG, TtapakaAoU e va to Staypaete (Lali pe
Ta cuvnuuéva o auTo apxeia), xwpig va To avilypdete, va To powbroete o TPITOUG 1 Vo TO avolEeTe Kal Vo ELOOTIOLHOETE ApeCA TOV
amootoAéa. AntayopeleTal n un e€ovclodotnuévn xprion n 8tadoaon 1 Kowomoinan o€ TPITOUG TOU GUVOAOU 1 HEPOUG TOU HUNVUMOTOC QUTOU,
€18KOTEPA €AV TtEpAAUBAVEL TipoowTIKA dedopéva. Ta pnvipata nAektpovikoU Taxudpopeiou (e-mails) elval dektikd aloiwaong. H etatpeia
Sev Ba euBuveTaL yla AUTO TO PRVUpA otnv nepimtwon alloiwong, HetaBoAng f mapamnoinong tou, olte Ba UTEXEL EUBUVN yLa omoLadhoTE
anwAeta i aAoiwaon ) AAAn Inuia ota dedopéva f oTo cUOTNUA 0ag, odpeAOUEVN O€ Xprion SeSOUEVWY TIOU €ITE TIEPLEXOVTAL OTO UAVUMA QUTO
glte petaboOONKaAV e AUTO.

Eav Sev emBupeite va AauPavete evnpepwtikd emails MapakaAOUPE OMWG HAG EVNUEPWOETE OTNV 0KOAOUBN nAekTpovikn dievbuvon
chamber@arabgreekchamber.gr



mailto:chamber@arabgreekchamber.gr
mailto:chamber@arabgreekchamber.gr
http://tbtims.wto.org/en/Notifications/Search
http://spsims.wto.org/en/Notifications/Search
mailto:ecocom-cairo@mfa.gr
mailto:chamber@arabgreekchamber.gr
http://www.arabhellenicchamber.gr/
mailto:chamber@arabgreekchamber.gr
mailto:chamber@arabgreekchamber.gr
http://www.arabhellenicchamber.gr/

N———

// WORLD TRADE G/TBT/N/EGY/279
/ ORGANIZATION

\J

14 December 2020

(20-9015) Page: 1/2

Committee on Technical Barriers to Trade Original: English

NOTIFICATION

The following notification is being circulated in accordance with Article 10.6

1. Notifying Member: EGYPT

If applicable, name of local government involved (Article 3.2 and 7.2):

2. Agency responsible:

Egyptian Organization for Standardization and Quality
16 Tadreeb El-Modarrebeen St., Ameriya, Cairo — Egypt
E-mail: eos @idsc.net.eg/eos.tbt@eos.org.eg

Website: http://www.eos.org.eqg

Tel.: + (202) 22845528

Fax: + (202) 22845504

Name and address (including telephone and fax numbers, email and website
addresses, if available) of agency or authority designated to handle comments
regarding the notification shall be indicated if different from above:

3. Notified under Article 2.9.2 [X], 2.10.1[ ], 5.6.2[ ],5.7.1 [ ], other:

4. Products covered (HS or CCCN where applicable, otherwise national tariff
heading. ICS numbers may be provided in addition, where applicable): Implants
for surgery, prosthetics and orthotics (ICS 11.040.40)

5. Title, number of pages and language(s) of the notified document: Draft of
Egyptian standard for "External limb prostheses and external orthoses - Requirements
and test methods" (100 page(s), in Arabic)

6. Description of content: This draft standard specifies requirements and test methods
for external limb prostheses and external orthoses, including the following classifications
from ISO 9999:

06 03 - 06 15 Orthoses.
06 18 - 06 27 Limb prostheses.

It covers strength, materials, restrictions on use, risk and the provision of information
associated with the normal conditions of use of both components and assemblies of
components.

This Standard does not cover special seating as it is not classified as an orthosis in ISO
9999 and it is not normally body worn.

NOTE 1 It is intended to cover orthopaedic footwear (classification 06 33) in the future.

NOTE 2 The application of Quality Systems as described or referred to in ISO 13485 and
ISO 13488 may be appropriate.

Worth mentioning is that this draft standard is technically identical with ISO 22523:2006.
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7. Objective and rationale, including the nature of urgent problems where
applicable: Quality requirements, Health and consumer protection.; Other

8. Relevant documents:
ISO 22523:2006

9. Proposed date of adoption: To be determined
Proposed date of entry into force: To be determined

10. Final date for comments: 60 days from notification

11. Texts available from: National enquiry point [X] or address, telephone and fax

numbers and email and website addresses, if available, of other body:

Egyptian Organization for Standardization and Quality

Address: 16 Tadreeb El-Modarrebeen St., Ameriya, Cairo- Egypt
E-mail: eos@idsc.net.eg/eos.tbt@eos.org.eg

Website: http://www.eos.org.eqg

Tel: + (202) 22845528

Fax: + (202) 22845504
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Committee on Technical Barriers to Trade Original: English

NOTIFICATION

The following notification is being circulated in accordance with Article 10.6.

1. Member to Agreement notifying: ARAB REPUBLIC OF EGYPT
If applicable, name of local government involved (Articles 3.2 and 7.2):

2. Agency responsible: Egyptian Organization for Standardization and Quality
Name and address (including telephone and fax numbers, e-mail and web-site
addresses, if available) of agency or authority designated to handle comments
regarding the notification shall be indicated if different from above:

3. Notified under Article 2.9.2[ X],2.10.1[ ],5.6.2[ ],5.7.1[ ], other:

4. Products covered (HS or CCCN where applicable, otherwise national tariff heading.
ICS numbers may be provided in addition, where applicable): Chemical, textile and
engineering products

5. Title, number of pages and language(s) of the notified document: Ministerial Decree for
the application of mandatory Egyptian standards related to chemical, textile and engineering
products (25 pages, in Arabic)

6. Description of content: This decree defines a list of mandatory Egyptian standards for
chemical and engineering products.

7. Objective and rationale, including the nature of urgent problems where applicable:
Harmonization, safety and consumer protection

8. Relevant documents: Ministerial Decree No. 423 - 2005

9. Proposed date of adoption: 10 May 2005
Proposed date of entry into force: 18 November 2005

10. Final date for comments: 60 days as of circulation (from the date of the notification)

11. Texts available from: National enquiry point [ X ] or address, telephone and fax

numbers, e-mail and web-site addresses, if available of the other body:
Egyptian Organization for Standardization and Quality

Address: 16 Tadreeb EI-Modarrebeen St., Ameriya, Cairo- Egypt

E-mail: moi@idsc.net.eg - www.e0s.0rg.eg
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
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